"Danaher, Michael

L.DANAH C.USDA.
ahgl\(}:!A EL.DANAHER@OGC.USD Torrabideaux@fs.fed.us

cc"Themas R Doaneg” <tdoane@fs.fed.us>, "Danaher, Michael”
<MICHAEL.DANAHER@OGC.USDA.GOV>, "Vandlik, John"
11/10/2008 09:15 AM <JOHN.VANDLIK@OGC .USDA.GOV=>, "SCHMITT, JESSICA"
<JESSICA.SCHMITT@OGC.USDA.GOV>, "Tomosy, Monica S -FS"

<Monica.5. Tomosy@usda.gov>
SubjecRE: suggested handout?
t

Randy. Incredible!t With prior knowledge that OGC finds no role to play in this “communication
enhancement "session still you label OGC as a participant without asking. Then, again knowing the OGC
position, you list the OGC participants that will speak at this “conference” without asking. And now you
prepare a handout for the OGC session to be “shared with OGC before printing™!  You best find another
“filler” for that 1:30 spot on Wednesday.

if OGC had wanted a handout to be part of OGC’s brief visit with this group, then OGC would have
prepared such a handout and made it available.

How about a reply to the questions in my last e-mall. Anyone working on that? Those guestions and your
answers could also be used as a handout. Might get right to the heart of the matter!

From: rrabideaux@fs.fed.us [mailto:rrabideaux@fs.fed.us]
Sent: 10 November 2008 08:47
To: Danaher, Michael

Subject: Fw: suggested handout?

FYl

Randy Rabideaux
Regional Geologist
USDA Forest Service
R9 Regional Office
626 E Wisconsin Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53202
414-297-1391

Fax. 414-944-3964

rrabideaux@fs.fed.us



Monica S Te Thomas R Doane/RY/USDAFS@FSNOTES
Tomosy/NRS/USDAFS

11/10/2008 05:47 PM

cC
bee

Subject Fw: suggested handout?

Tom, I'm so sorry | brought it up. He must have no credibility at this point. Poor guy. If they don't show
up, that is fine. We don't need this talk; we just thought it would be something to recognize.

| sincerely hope you will not suffer any unfair repercussions.

Monica

Monica Tomosy - Assistant Director for Research
USDA Forest Service Northern Research Station
11 Campus Bivd.

Newtown Square, Pennsylvania 19073

Phone: 610-557-4018

Fax: 610-557-4095

Email: mstomosy@fs.fed.us

-—- Forwarded by Monica S Tomosy/NRS/USDAFS on 11/10/2008 06:43 PM —-
"Danaher, Michael”

<MICHAEL .DANAHER@OG To "Thomas R Doane" <tdoane@fs.fed.us>
C.USDA.GOV>
cc "SCHMITT, JESSICA"
11/10/2008 03:56 PM <JESSICA SCHMITT@OGC.USDA.GOV>, "Vandlik, John”

<JOHN VANDLIK@OGC .USDA .GOV>, "Tomosy, Monica S
-FS" <Monica.8. Tomosy@usda.gov>, "Randy Rabideaux”
<rrabideaux@fs.fed.us>. "Paul Stockinger”
<pstockinger@fs.fed.us>, "Monica S Tomosy"
<mstomosy(@fs.fed.us>, "Susan Barro” <sbarro@fs.fed.us>,
"Logan Lee" <l Lee@fs fed.us>

Subject RE: suggested handout?

No. { have told you more than once Tom, but it's obviously not getting through. If we had wanted
handouis we would have prepared our own handouts, mjd

From: Thomas R Doane [mailto:tdoane@fs.fed.us]

Sent: 1C November 2008 13.:07

To: Danaher, Michael

Ce: SCHMITT, JESSICA; Vandlik, John; Danaher, Michael; Tomosy, Monica S -FS; Randy Rahideaux; Paul
Stockinger; Monica S Tomosy; Susan Barro; Logan Lee

Subject: RE: suggested handout?

Importance: High

Mike: Sorry if we've again miscommunicated. In a previous msg you'd listed some points and then noted -
"Feel free to share these comments as you feel appropriate . mjd"

What | was going to do was combine these points with some of the info OGC had previously presented in
courses like Mineral Decision Making so participants would have a convenient hand-out that summarized
current OGC advice. | thought your note captured above indicated it was possible to provide the points as



a handout. Anc.. ! was not going fo use It uniess you were I, total agreement!

if vou remain adamant that no handout be provided then so be it However. we ars very interested in
having the presantaticn made by vou or one of your siait 1 definitively establish 2 common level of
knowledge for the participants.

thnx. Tom
TOM DOANE
Deputv Director for Air. Water, Lands. Soils. Minerais & Environment
LS Forest Service Zastern Region
626 £, Wisconsin Ave, Suie 4220 Milwaukes Wi 33202
Volce: 1140074030 Cell £14600-30530
Fax: 1]4.944-3G64 or

"Danahes, Michae!™
<MICHAEL .DANAHER @CGC.U
SDA.GOV=> -
““rrabideaux@is.fed.us
cc"Thomas R Doane” <tdcane@fs fed.us>. "Zaneher. Michae!”
17410/2008 2808 AM <MICHAZL DANAHER@OGT USDA.GOV>, "vandlik. Jonr”
<JORHNVANDLIK@OGC . USDA GOV, "STHMITT, JESSICA™
<JESSICA.ICHMIT T @OGT. USLAGOY>, "Tomosy, Monica T -737
<Monica. 3.\ omosy@usda.gov>
SugeciRE: suggested hanaout?

Randy: incredibielt With prior knowledge that DGC finds no roie to play in this “communication
enhancemen: “session stift vou label OGC as a parlicipant without 2sking. 7 hen, egain knowing the OGC
position. you iist the CGC participants that will speak at this “conference” withcut asking. And now vou
precare a nandoui Tor the OGC session 10 be “shared with OGUC nefore printing”!! You best fing ancther
“filler” tor that .20 spar on Wednesday

It OGC had wanted & handout o be part of OGC’s brief visit with this group. then OGT would nave
orepared such a2 handout and made it availabie.



